L1 ion

MEMORANDUM

To: Karl McCottry, Deputy Secretary for Finance and Administration
Rob Perry, PE, Deputy Secretary for Engineering

From: Renee C. Frazier, MBA- Design Build Procurement Manager Il /QC/‘{
Date: May 05, 2025
RE:  SOQ Evaluation and Short-list Recommendation

Bridge Package 27- Dillon and Marlboro Counties
Project ID- 5570770

The South Carolina Department of Transportation (SCDOT) received seven responses to the
Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for the above referenced project.

The Evaluation Committee met on May 02, 2025 and May 05, 2025 to review and score the
qualification statements. As a result, the committee recommends that three of the seven teams
advance to the Request for Proposals (RFP) phase of the selection process.

The three teams recommended for advancement are:

e Crowder Construction Company Corporation
e E.S. Wagner Company, LLC.
¢ Reeves Construction Company

If you approve the advancement of the recommended teams to the RFP phase of the selection
process, please indicate by signing below.

itally signed by Karl M. McCott
Karl M. McCott 3550505175157 0600

Approval:
D St Karl McCottry, Deputy Secretary v 1+ viance and Administration Date
N R b P gitally signed by Rob Perry
. O e rry ate: 2025.05.06 09:15:39 -04'00'
Approval:
Rob Perry, PE, Deputy Secretary tor engineering Date
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